CITY OF MORGANTON

NORTH CAROLINA

February 18, 2022

ADDENDUM #1: Public Safety Shooting Range Upgrades Project

Dear Contractor,

After review and discussion of the above-referenced project, staff has decided to require the
following items:

A performance bond of 100% of the contract price shall be required.

A material and labor bond in the amount of 100% of the contract price shall be required.

These cost for these bonds shall be averaged over the entire line items on the bid proposal
as a separate line item will not be included.

Please be sure to appropriately note your receipt and acknowledgement of this Addendum on

your Bid Proposal Sheet included in the Bid Documents.

Please review the information and call me at (828) 438-5263 if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

arie Selarandis

Mario Sclarandis, P.E.
City Engineer

Telephone (828) 437-8863 305 East Union Street, Suite A100 PO Box 3448
WWwWw.ci.morganton.nc.us Morganton, NC 28655 Morganton, NC 28680-3448




